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DESCRIDE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If known} PHYSICAL APREARANCE

Dranesville Tavern as it now stands is the summation of three
distinct building periods, and as such it provides a conveniently compact
study of nineteenth century vernacular architecture. Today a unified two-
story clapboard facade and a continuous roof ridge hide the story of the
tavern's evolution from two log structures.

The earliest structural components of the building dating from
around 1830 include a two-story dog-trot type log house joined to a one-
story log kitchen by a post-and-beam enclosure. The hand-hewn log units
are assembled by V-notch construction and flat stone chips were used to
fill the chinks which were then daubed. On the north side, the building
has not grown beyond its original length of five bays. The three eastern
bays mark the dog-trot structure with a central hall f£illing the passageway

which is flanked by a bay in each of the log units. The second bay from
" the west retains the early door of the one-story post-and-beam enclosure
and the kitchen is lighted by its original first story window. Fach of th
three early chimneys which rise from the ridge of the roof was built as an
exterior member and was executed in dressed Triassic sandstone, also known
as Seneca stone of "swamp pudding''.

From the outline of the early gable against the central chimney on
the second floor, it can\be deduced that during the first period of con-
struction the post-and-beam enclosure had been one story high with a loft.
above. It is also evident that the roof of this hall possessed a steeper
pitch than those of the main house and the kitchen. From an archaeoleogical
investigation of the structure, it was found that the kitchen'was roofed in
slate unlike the shingles which were used on the building's other roofs.
The continuation of the foundations in the southwest corner of the house
helped to prove that the cellaxr, which supported a one-story enclosed porch)
also dated from this earliest period of construction. ‘ .

The tavern's present appearance is for the most part a result of
alterations which took place around 1850. At this time the building was
not only enlarged and modernized but it assumed the character of a verna-
cular example of the Greek Revival style.  The most drastic structural
change was the addition of a second floor above the kitchen and the frame
enclosure. This alteration served to unify the uneven roofline and to
augment the second floor by two rooms which were constructed over the
foundations of the cellar im the southwest of the house, The pitch of the)
gable roof was elongated by the second plane which sheltrered this new
addition, At this same time it is clearly evident that the kitchen chimney
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was raised to compensate for the addition of the second floor. The chimne}'s

shoulder not only stops at the first floor level but the quality of the
'stone work on the superior portion of the structure resembles that of the
fourth chimney which was built along the southwest addition. Also during
the 1850 alteration, the exterior was uniformly clapboarded and the
exposed logs of the interior were finished with plaster. At this time a
‘two-story porch was constructed on the north entrance and a one-story porch
extended across the three eastern bays on the south, The six-over-six

double hung sash windows with two-panel louvered shutters were also added
during the mid-century renovations. :

The last phase of the tavern's construction, undertaken around
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1893, included the enclosing of the rear porch and the decoration of the
one~-story front porch with turned posts and scroll-work brackets,

On the interior the kitchen and the loft above the post-and-beam
enclosure were the only two reoms which in the earliesc period of the
tavern's construction had open rafters. The main rcooms oa the first floor
were whitewashed and the joists of the second floor served as the ceiling.
Finished plaster ceilings were found in the two second floor rooms in the
main section of the dog-trot and in the first floor room of the pos t-and-
beam enclosure. An early alteration occurred when the central hald
between the dog-trot units/ finished thus enabling lodgers to rest here at
night. During the renovations in 1850, the open rafiers of the kitchen
wera filled in by the joists oi the second floor. .

The mantels which were found in the tavern also date from the two
earlier stages of building. During this early period only the two first
floor rooms in the main section of the house had mantels. The presence
of whicewash behind the mantels on the second floor strongly suggests that
these mantels date from the 18350 renovations. On the first floor although
a mantel was originally located in the eastern room, it was replaced by
another in 1850 and only the west room of the dog-trot retains its mantel
from the tavern's earliest period. Throughout the structure the hardware
which includes American copies of British.Carpenter iocks seems to date
from the second phase of the tavern. Also the doors, floors, door and
window hardware, weatherboarding, finish and much of the glass appear to

cace from the 1850 renovation.
_ R.S5.
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STATEMENT OF SIGHIFICANCE

The earliest portion of Dranesville Tavern was erected in the third
decade of the nineteenth century to serve the needs of the wagon trade that |
supplied the Piedmont section of northern Virginia., As it stands today,
the tavern is the product of three distimnct phases of construction, and thus
it offers an interesting insight into the evolution of local vernacular
styles.

it was during the tavern's first phase of construction that western
Virginia was evolving from a remote frontier into settled farmland. The tavermn
' thus stands as a significant vestige of the social and commercial history of
the region. Its association with the turnpike trade, so important to the
development of the area, is an interesting chapter in the history of the
Piedmont. The turnpikes, which developed largely as a result of federal
promotion during the War of 1812, helped to stabilize thé important lifeline
of trade connecting the eastern markets with those settlers working to open
the West. The rapid growth of these roads in the general area of Dranes-
ville was spurred on by the rivalry between the cities of Georgetown and
Alexandria for the valuable resources of the Shenandoah Valley., Dranes-
ville Tavern in particular was frequented by thos®2who travelled between
these eastern towns and Leesburg.

On heavily travelled turnpikes, such as the Leesburg Pike which passed
through Dranesville, there were usually three types of taverms, each serving
a specialized need of the traffie. Because it catered largely to teamsters;
Dranesville Tavern belongs to the first of these types known as wagon stands.
The second form, called the stage coach tavern, was placed along the turn-
pikes at regular intervals (usually twelve miles) where a fresh relay of
two or four teams of six horses awaited the exchange of eacn coach. The
last type is the stage coach center where forty to eighty horses were
stabled.

The region of Dranesville Tavern was opened for settlement in the
middle of the eighteenth century when the Indian occupation of the area was
brought to an end. As early as 1740 two generations of a family by the
name of Coleman secured the first land patent in the tavern area. Records
show that during the early half of the nineteenth century, Sandord Cockerille
purchased the land on which the tavern stands from members of the Carper
family. From a recent architectural investigation of the tavern's structure
it is generally believed that Dranesville Tavern was built around 1830 and
most records point to Sanford Cockerille as the builder. In 1852 the taver

and twelve acres of land were transferred from the estate of Sanford AJ

Cockerille to George W. Jackson.  The Jackson Hotel, as the tavern was
pears to have flourished but the wagon trade

called during this pericd, ap
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which supported the tavern was ironically doomed. ' The same federal support of

transportation which helped to boost the turnpike trade was used as the founda-
tion of the railroads' growing monopoly of commerce. As early as 1836 the
junction of the Winchester and Potomac and the Baltimore and Ohio railroads at
Harper's Ferry caused the diversion of commerce from the turnpikes to the
railroads. ‘ & '

o During George Jackson's ownership at the time of the War Betwcen
the States, the tavern witnessed the flow of military activity which travelled
the turnpike in support of the nearby battles. The guns of the First Battle
of Manassas on July 18, 1861 were followed in December of 1861 by a confronta-
tion between the Confederate General J.E.B. Stuart and the Union forces of
General McCall in nearby Dranesville. : ' _

After Jackson's death in 1868, the tavern was referred to as "lot
and hotel' inthe estate of the deceased, and four years later, the tavern was .
sold to William T. McFarland. During McFarland's ownership a man by the name
of Samuel Jenkins occupied the premises and in 1881 Jenkins bought the
establishment. For the greater part of the twentieth century, the tavern was
owned by Jenkin's daughter Mrs. Mae Maddox. In May 1968 Dranesville Tavern
'was acquired by the Fairfax County Park Authority and was moved about one . |
hondred feet to the south to accomodate the widening of Route 7, the Leesburg
Pike. A restoration of the tavern is planmned. - :

\
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